

Quotation Number:	RFQ202102/017R
Description:	RE-ADVERT- SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF GLASSWARE AND CHEMICALS
Bid Closing Date:	1 June 2021 @12pm
Compulsory Briefing Session:	NOT APPLICABLE
Plant Address:	ERWAT Scientific Services Hartebeestfontein Office Park Bapsfontein Road (R25) Kempton Park 1631
Contact Person	Aniah Makgoo or Nico van Blerk
Contact Number	(011) 929 7014 or 7167
Validity period	90 Days

Commented [GM1]: I will give the advert an RFQ number so leave this section blank. Kindly indicate whether advert should be an RFQ or ERW here.

Commented [GM2]: I will generate a closing date for you depending on when the advert is placed on the Web

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS AND SCOPE OF WORKS:

Supply and delivery of specialised glassware and chemicals

Potential bidders are hereby invited to provide a quotation for the following:

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF GLASSWARE AND CHEMICALS

Please provide a quotation for the supply and delivery of the following items:

Item:	Quality Grade:	Specifications, Mass and/or Volume*:	Quantity:
Nitrogen flasks, round bottom (Schlenk flasks) with NS 29/32 1000ml, high temperature resistant with minimal thermal expansion	A Grade	1 000ml	2
Teflon (or similar) sleeves for ground joints, with gripping ring		NS 29/32	1 pack
Glass reducing adapter from male joint 29/32 to female joint 14/23		Joint 29/32 to Female Joint 14/23	5
Retort Stand With A Clamp (Complete Set)		Suitable for laboratory bench	1
Watch glasses		O.D. 75mm OR any size within 70-90 mm	5
N,N'-METHYLENEBISACRYLAMIDE, 99%	AR Grade	500g	1

* Please quote on the volume/mass closest available to the required volume/mass

Commented [GM3]: Please type out this section exactly as you would like it to appear on the Website. I will copy and paste from here. Please take a look at recent adverts on the website, for guidance, if you are not sure of the structure.

Please email your quotations to rfq@erwat.co.za